Cathy L. Slesinger

== Senior Vice President
==~ Public Policy -- USA
=

CABLE & WIRELESS Cable & Wireless

ORIGIN AL | 1700 Plaza America Drive

10™ Floor
Reston, VA 20190

March 8, 2004
Telephone 703-292-2830

Fax 703-292-2820

E-mail cathy.slesinger@cw.com
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director ; o o

Bureau of Records and Reporting :
and Administrative Services Director,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard = =
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 (oo OOQ

Re:  Relinquishment of Cable & Wireless USA, Inc. Certificate Number 4050 (AAV Confpany C
Code TA029) and Certificate Number 1522 (IXC Company Code TI817)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Cable & Wireless USA, Inc. (C&W USA) hereby requests cancellation of the above-referenced
certificates or authorizations to provide service in your state.

On December 8, 2003, C&W USA filed voluntary petitions for reorganization under Chapter 11 of the
United States Bankruptcy Code in the US Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware. See In re:
Cable & Wireless USA, Inc., et al., Case No.03-13711 (GCG) (Bankr.D.DE.). As a result of this filing,
certain of C&W USA’s assets were purchased through the bankruptcy auction process. When the process
of the transfer of those assets was completed on March 5, 2004, C&W USA was no longer providing
telecommunications service in your state.

C&W USA has no customers in your state that will be impacted by this relinquishment request and
therefore no customers to notify. Concurrent with the cancellation of its authority to provide
telecommunications services in your state, C&W USA also respectfully requests that its intrastate tariffs
be cancelled.

Enclosed for your use are an original and one copy of this filing for your records. Please date stamp and
return the “stamp and return” copy in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope to acknowledge
receipt. If there are any additional forms that need to be completed or if you need additional information

f\,;‘:g ——— to effectuate this request, please contact me.
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-CCA Official Document. . . 3/10/2004 9:09 AM.
Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler; Brenda Hawkins; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Cable & Wireless

FYI, I just had this one-page letter scanned. It's DN 03302-04 in the undocketed.
Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 9:00 AM
To: Brenda Hawkins; Jackie Gilchrist
Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Cable & Wireless

I had been dealing with LaRene Flack at Cable & Wireless about the company's local
certificates (the AAV and CLEC). I'm surprised they've requested cancellation of just the
AAV and the IXC and wonder if they realize the CLEC will still be active. I've checked
RAFs and they paid 2003 AND 2004 RAFs on the AAV and CLEC. The IXC certificate has a 2003
credit of $158.92 but the 2004 RAF has not been paid. The 2004 will need to be paid first
IF they really want the IXC cancelled.

Brenda, Fiscal cannot transfer any credits/overpayments from one year to another. This
means that if the company wants to cancel the IXC certificate, they will need to pay the
2004 RAF, then request a refund of the 2003 overpayment. I believe you need to talk with
Ms. Flack to clarify exactly which certificates she wants cancelled before opening a
docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 8:30 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: Cable & Wireless

Paula, I believe Brenda Hawkins has been working with you on this one. Please advise.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 8:20 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: Cable & Wireless

Good morning. Yesterday we got a letter from this company requesting cancellation of AAV
Cert 4050 and IXC Reg. TI817. It looks like from their letter it is due to bankruptcy
proceedings, and that they are no longer providing telco service in Florida.

Is it okay to open dockets to cancel? And we do mention bankruptcy in the titles?

Kay





